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On the southera side of this Province, where it meets the Atiantie, the old
fishermen universally report the cifects of uplifting at certain places wbere they

-]ave been wont to anehor their nets and boats in pursiuing their avocation. OSe
the-barcor of Hlalifax, and Sambro Ligbthouse, a submarine elevation appears te
be advancing. A few years ago a steamer was 'wrecked in breakers six miles
south of the ligLithouse, after a gale of wind : breakers at that place were un-
known before. Recent soundings also shbow a shalloiving of the water.

Cape .Breton.-In the Island of Cape Breton, situated at the entrftnce of the
Gulf of St. Lawrence (and which the writer had an opportunity to explore
under the patronage of the late noble Earl of Dundonald), several upheavinga
and depressions of the land wvere observed, not dissimilar to those already mea-
tioned. Among the latter is that of the ancient city of Louisburg, whicb formas
u~n interesting featlure in Colonial history. This place was once the strongholcl
of rirance in America, and bas one of the finest harbours in the world. It was
well fortifled: and a population of 20,000 souls was contaiued withîn its wallB.
It was taken from the Frenchi by 4000 provincial troops, under Colonel Pepper-
ail, in 1745. Afterwards Great Britain restored it to France. In 1758 it was
again captured by General Amherst. The p)lace wvas dcfended by 3000 men
six ships of the line, and live frigates: in thîs action the brave General W'olfe
won an early distinction. The inhabitants of the city were dispersed; and the
British Goverameut expcndcd £,10,000 in blowing up the fortificatieo. The
city is now occupied by six families of poor fishetuien ; two stonie% of the hespi-
tai remain, as do the fouadations of the Governor's bouse and other publie build-
ings, with mucli of the massive masonry of the bomb-proofs and bastiong.
Among the ruins are seen fragments of exploded sheIll and other missiles, mine-.
ling with the crumbling bones of the killed. Rad Louisburg continued to.exigt
up to the present time, its abandonment would not have been the less certain,
for the sea now fiows witbia its walls and overfiows sites that were formenly
inhabited. Its submersion is plain and distinct. The rock upon which General
Wolfe 1. aded has nearly disappeared. The waves break against the south wall
«Which they bave undermined and thrown down. The higher parts of the fortress
afford shelter for %heep ; but ecdi succediug tide fiows freely into the, northeru
aide of the descrted city. The lands wcstivard also bear testimony to an exten-
sive submergrence.

Prince Edivard's Island.-The fertile Prince Edward's Island is situated in the
Gulf. of St. Lawrence, fifty miles eastward of tic Province of Nova Scotia. It
is composèd of red sandstone ; no workable strata of ceai bave been found

wihn t limits. 0f several siakings of the earth noted by tic writer during
bis geological survey of the island, one of them. merits attention as heing more
recent than. any other that met bis observation. It is situated het-%v-en Lennoz
.sland and Cascumpee, a deep and wvell-sbeltered harbour. The sea bas liere
thrcwa up mounds of sand fromn the sliallow wvater, which are separated from
the xnainland by lagoons. The lagoon betwveen Richmond Bay und Cascumpec:
is upwards of thirty miles in lengtb. Cascumpec lagoon is a beautiful sheet of
water, cigiteen miles long and a furlong in breadtb, abounding in shellisl. and


